From: _ @gquantumbusinesspark.com

To: Steeple Renewables Project
Subject: Walk number 2
Date: 13 November 2025 14:25:48

You don't often get email from_@quantumbusinesspark.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Spencer

Walk number 2 park in the reindeer car park. The pond in front of it was put in by_
the previous land owner. It has a sluice system. It has over a meter of silt in it which comes
from the fields. The main road flood when it rains.

Walk straight forward to springs lane. You cross the road. Continue on this road and it will
become a track more than a road. Stay on this until you reach the train bridge. Turn right
here.

Continue on this until you get to a wooden gate and a wooden bridge. Itis on a bend. You
will see high house Farm. Cross the bridge and through the gate and cross the field. You
will come to a hole in the wall.

Turn left here and continue to the road. You will see high House from the other side.
Continue on the road and turn left down a track and you will get to the train tracks. Cross
these.

Continue up this track and you will come to the wood yard on you left. Just after the
woodyard it a gate. Go through it. Walk straight forward. The view gets better as you walk. If
you have maps you will be able to see where solar is going.

It continues down hill to a gate continue straight forward and you will come to the windmill.
Continue passed the windmill to main road and turn left so you go through the village. You
will pass Watkinsons Yard. A gate which has no houses. RES removed this from their plans
for now. Passed the shop and turn left back onto leverton road. Passed the doctors
surgery. You will pass on your right. You will have to cross the road pass a farm yard. As you
walk away from it. This is where the RES cable are going into the fields.

Continue walking but look Left and you will see where the solar panels are going. Deer are
being killed on this road because they don’t know where they belong because of projects.
Continue into Sturton but also look right where there are no house and see what is going to
be destroyed by combined impact of projects.

You will end up back at the reindeer.

Happy walking

Kind Regards





